

1. Call to Order (12:05pm)
 - a. Introduction of all members
2. Recognition of Visitors
 - a. Mrs. Arnold
 - b. Mrs. Henretty
 - c. Mrs. Collins
3. Approval of Agenda
 - a. Agenda was approved
4. Old Business – Updates from these meetings if applicable
 - a. BOE Meeting Update
 - Need for redistricting across cluster lines to relieve overcrowding throughout the county
 - Dunwoody cluster needs new buildings
 - b. September Redistricting Meeting Update
 - Overview of what occurred at the first meeting
 - General talking points that were taken to the board
 - Next meeting: 2 proposed maps, best interest in kids needs to be the number one priority
 - c. Dunwoody Homeowner Meeting Update
 - No one had attended any recently so no new updates
 - d. Dunwoody Cluster Meeting Updates
 - e. PGCS Meetings

- Started off with talks of redistricting and alleviating overcrowding, turned into best practices, Austin will no longer be participating

f. CAC Update

- Dr. Culbreath met and the following is the proposed calendar. Certificate of occupancy is supposed to be signed today.

Dec. 2-5: The library will be moved into the new building

Dec 6-13: The rest of the building will be moved depending on the floors in the new building

Dec. 16-20: Teachers will have access to the new buildings to work in their room. We will need more volunteers to help.

Teachers: Will need to be packed up by December 5th

- On the first day back, parents will be allowed to walk their children down to their classrooms and there will be maps. Special area teachers will help bus students. New address will be added to the website.

g. Resource Officer Update – DHS Getting One full time

- This will not affect the resource officer at Austin

h. Foundation Meeting Update

- Dunwoody Dash was a success. Next year will include bib numbers
- Foundation will be able to provide some new things for the new school.
- Will continue to provide technology updates
- If teachers have any ideas, provide them to the Foundation

5. New Business

a. Redistricting Meeting 10/23

- Letter Sent and Posted
- Follow up Needed
- Austin PAC members will discuss after the meeting to decide future actions needed.

b. Attendance

- Perfect Attendance = 320
- Students with:
 - 5 + absences = 17
 - 7+ absences=7
 - 9+ absences=4
 - 15+ absences=0
- Total # of absences (excused and unexcused) 8/5/19 to present =895

- Total # of tardies (excused and unexcused) 8/5/19 to present= 322
- c. Student Enrollment
- Current Enrollment = 708
 - Pre-K = 22
 - K = 148
 - Grade One = 131
 - Grade Two = 100
 - Grade Three = 122
 - Grade Four = 97
 - Grade Five = 88
 - Enrollment since last meeting 8/19/2019=13
 - Withdrawals since last meeting 8/19/19 = 9
- d. New Building Update
- e. PTO/Foundation Update
- Book Fair was very successful (currently waiting on the numbers)
 - Spirit Wear winter line will come out shortly
 - Bus Drive Appreciation is this week
- f. Officers for 2019/2020
- Mrs. McGukin is the new secretary for the 2019/2020 school year.
 - Amy Sand is staying on as chair.
 - Scott Jarvis and Justin Delfinio are new to PAC as parent representatives
 - Officers will stay on for the next school year. A new teacher will be added to take over Secretary for Mrs. McGukin and Mrs. McGukin will move into Mrs. Unger's position.
- g. Additional PAC Meetings needed with redistricting November
- PAC will collaborate after the meeting on Wednesday, October 23rd
 - Will add another meeting Nov. 4-8
- h. School Governance Reception 10/24 – Justin Attending
- i. School Governance Training – Self Paced will be posted in November
- j. Other meeting coverage needed upcoming
- k. Needs for Moving Buildings
- l. New Resources and New Assistant Principal
- Since Woodward didn't make their numbers, there was a shift in personnel Dr. Nugent was moved to Austin on Tuesday, October 15th

- Allotment for new teachers will begin in March

6. Agenda Items for Next meeting

- a. Coverage for Redistricting Meetings
- b. Speakers for BOE November/December Meetings
- c. Standard PAC Agenda
- d. Next meeting date (before January)
 - Lunch Volunteer for next meeting
 - Start time 12 pm this school year
 - Potentially Moving January PAC date

7. Adjournment (1:30 pm)

Austin School Council

5435 Roberts Drive

Dunwoody, GA 30338

www.dekalb.k12.ga.us/~austin